MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 12th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 27.12.2022 conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB
2. Shri Pravin Darade.

Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri Ravindra Pawar, Member

Dy. CEO (Env.), MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Dr. Jitendra Sangewar, Invitee Member

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 56 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 56	6		•	'
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132414	Phoenix Market city and Fountainhead by M/s Vamona Developers Pvt. Ltd. through Mr Santosh Dalvi and S.No. 207/1A, 207/1B, 207/2, Lohagaon and S.No. 33/2A/2, 33/2B/2 of Wadgaonsheri, Viman Nagar, Nagar Road, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion for extension of ground and 1st floor slab for additional shops in building B of the Residential & Commercial Construction project having Total plot area of 79,881 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 9414.82 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 2,95,804.40 Sq.m (As per EC dtd. 10/08/2022). Consent to Operate for part-1 is valid up to 31.01.2023, Part-2 is valid up to 30.09.2024 & part-3 is gvalid up to 30.06.2024. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance and proposed to provide STP and OWC. PP has submitted an audited balance sheet and submitted a pointwise compliance report of Environment Clearance conditions verified by SRO-Pune-I. After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part-IV) for E building and part parking building by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
2	мрсв-	KAMALA NEHRU	APPROVED	31.12.2024	 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. Committee noted that HCE has applied for Combined Consent
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000136379	HOSPITAL MANGALWAR PETH	1 st Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	31.12.2024	with BMW authorization for Hospital - 400 Beds on total plot area of 7433.20 Sq.Mtr and built-up area of 20205.48 Sq.Mtr. Committee also noted that HCE has not obtained CCA since 2012, as commissioning of hospital since 1966, not provided effluent treatment systems, not obtained BNH certificate as it is Municipal corporation hospital & obtained the membership of CBMWTSDF. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Combined Consent with BMW authorization for Hospital - 400 Beds on total plot area of 7433.20 Sq.Mtr and built-up area of 20205.48 Sq.Mtr. By imposing following conditions: 1. HCE shall provide effluent treatment facility (ETP & STP) for treatment of trade & domestic effluent generated from hospital within 6 months. 2. HCE shall submit BG as per HCE BG regime. 3. This Consent is issued subject to decision of Government w.r.t penal fees towards non-obtaining of combine

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT-	LG Electronics India Pvt. Ltd., Plot	APPROVED	Commissioni ng of the unit	consent & BMW authorization since 2012, being Corporation/Government hospital. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Washing Machine – 1,98,000
	0000144442	No. A-5, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	Consent to Establish for Expansion	or 5 years whichever is earlier	Nos/Y. Committee also noted that, PP has Existing valid consent, there is no any effluent or sewage generation due to expansion. Existing effluent only from the testing of the washing machines. Provided ETP and treated effluent sending to the STP After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for manufacturing of Washing Machine — 1,98,000 Nos/Y by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145327	Hindustan Coca- Cola Beverages Pvt. Ltd. Survey No 284- P Kudus Wada	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for Replacement CSD pet line with old RGB line for manufacturing carbonated beverages in glass bottles, tetra and PET bottles and packaged drinking water. Committee also noted that the application was discussed in an earlier CAC meeting and it was decided to call clarification / justification from PP with respect to Eco Sensitive Zone of Tansa wildlife sanctuary.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP submitted Orders & Judgment of Hon'ble High Court & Hon'ble Supreme Court and Requested for Establish.
					Committee further noted that the case was fwd to the legal department for remark.
					Submission of Legal department – Legal department quote the references of Order and Judgement of Hon'ble High Court & Hon'ble Supreme Court.
					They submitted that – We may consider the application for grant of C to E for replacement CSD pet line with old RGB line of M/s. Hindustan Coca-Cola Pvt. Ltd., subject to outcome of the Notification to be issued by Central Government.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Replacement CSD pet line with old RGB line for manufacturing carbonated beverages in glass bottles, tetra and PET bottles and packaged drinking water., by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh for compliance of consent conditions. This Consent is issued subject to outcome of the Notification to be issued by Central Government respect to Eco Sensitive Zone of Tansa wildlife sanctuary
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145966	Hitachi Astemo FIE Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B3, Mahalunge,	APPROVED	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Fuel Injection System – 3,00,000 No/M, Spares for Fuel Injection System – 5,18,000

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	MIDC Chakan, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	Consent to Establish for Expansion	whichever is earlier	 No/M, Carburetors – 2,00,000 No/M, Spares for Carburetors – 40,000 No/M and Check Valve – 20,000 No/M. Committee also noted that, PP has Existing valid consent, there is no any effluent or sewage generation due to expansion. They have the exiting adequate capacity of ETP & STP. JVS results marginally exceed the consented norms for BOD parameter. Committee further noted that PP has provided PNG as fuel, Dust collector as APCs to shot blasting, Scrubber as APCs to 10 tank & 7 tank process. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish Expansion by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate & maintain pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 2. Industry shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147166	Gramercy Trade Industries Private Limited Plot No. Gen â€" 2/1/A Plot No. Gen â€" 2/1/A, TTC Indl Area, Opp. Juinagar Rly station, Thane Belapur Road, Turbhe, Navi	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation of new boiler having capacity of 16 TPH by using briquettes as a fuel. Committee also noted that, the said unit has obtained Consent to Operate which is valid up to 30/9/2023. Committee further noted that, the said unit is having existing 38.8 TPH Heat Recovery Steam Generation (HRSG) system which generates @ 8.8 MT/Hr from the exhaust of Gas Turbine Generator. In the HRSG, LSHS is also used as supplementary

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Mumbai Navi Mumbai			firing to produce additional 30 MT/hr steam by using LSHS at the rate of 2053 Kg/hr. Committee further noted that, the said unit propose to use HRSG for generation of steam only from exhaust of GTG and install new Boiler of 16 TPH by using biomass briquette instead of LSHS. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed ESP followed by stack of 31 mtr height to Biomass fired Briquette Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall install comprehensive designed capacity of Air Pollution Control system to achieve source emission concentration 50 mg/Nm3 2. Industry shall submit penal charges as per Boards policy towards taken effective steps prior to obtain Consent to Establish. 3. By forfeiting 25% of the existing Bank Guarantee and top up with total amount Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of existing pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147010	Lloyds Metals and Energy Limited, Surjagarh Iron Ore Mine, Compartment No. 197, 198, 199, 227 and 228,Village- Surjagarh, Tal-	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion of Iron Ore mine	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP applied for PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of Iron ore mine from 3.0 million TPA to 10.0 million TPA (Expansion by 7.0 MTPA). Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to operate for Existing Iron ore Mine for 3.0 MTPA vide letter dated 02.11.2021 valid up to 31.03.2023. Obtained EC for existing mine of 3.0 MTPA- J-11015/348/2005-IA.II (M) dated 29.05.2006 & 07.02.2007. Obtained TOR for mining of Iron Ore

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Etapalli, Dist- Gadchiroli.			from 3.0 MTPA to 10.0 MTPA. Obtained CGWA NOC which is valid up to 20.03.2024. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Iron ore mine from 3.0 million TPA to 10.0 million TPA (i.e. expansion by 7.0 MTPA) subject to obtain Environment Clearance by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall not take any effective steps towards implementation of expansion Project without obtaining Environment Clearance from MoEF & CC,GoI. PP shall submit the Bank guarantee of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147121	Jubilant Ingrevia Limited 20.1, 24, 25, 25.2, 26, 26.2, 27, 27.2, 28, 32, 45 Village - Nimbut-Nira Baramati	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP applied for Consent to Establish for replacement of Fermentation batch reactor and installation of new 50 TPH boiler. Committee also noted that, the Capacity of Existing fermenters are 2030 CMD and the capacity of new fermenter will 2000 CMD. Replacement of Boilers of Capacity 15 TPH + 15 TPH + 5 TPH = 35 TPH with 50 TPH Boiler. (PP also stated that they will put Existing two boilers of capacity 8 TPH & 10 TPH on standby mode.)
					Committee also noted that, existing Consent is valid up to 31.08.2022 and JVS are within limits.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for replacement of Fermentation batch reactor and installation of new 50 TPH boiler, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147092	Maharashra Shetkari Sugar (Operator M/s. Twenty-One Sugars Ltd.) 406,455,429 Saykheda Sonpeth	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied Consent to Establish Expansion for 6500 TCD Sugar and 30 MW Cogeneration unit with C.I. of Rs. 301.50 Crs. Committee also noted that Renewal of Consent to Operate valid up to 31.07.2022 for 3500 TCD and Co-gen- 20 MW. Environmental Clearance – Applied for EC for expansion. Committee further noted that JVS results dated 16/11/2021, 28.12.2021, 31.01.2022, 31.03.2022 and boiler stack emission sample collected dated 16.11.2021, 28.12.2021, 31.03.2022 are exceeding the consented standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 6500 TCD Sugar and 30 MW Cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130718	ADITYA BIRLA HEALTH SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED THERGAON, CHINCHWAD	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Applied for Combined Consent to establish for expansion & BMW Authorization for Hospital – 150 Beds on existing total plot area of 78,613.31 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 38,550 Sq.mtr. Committee also noted that HCE has obtained the combine consent & BMW authorization for 350 beds hospital which is valid up to 31.01.2024. Committee further noted that HCE has upgraded the existing combine ETP + STP capacity from 250 to 400 CMD for treatment of trade & domestic effluent generated from existing & increased beds. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for additional beds – 150 on existing total plot area of 78,613.31 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 38,550 Sq.mtr by imposing following conditions: 1. HCE shall provide separate primary treatment facility for trade effluent generated from hospital. 2. HCE shall apply for combined consent to operate & BMW authorization for an additional 150 beds with amalgamation of existing consent. 3. HCE shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of details of EC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145822	Kalyani Transmission Technologies Private Limited., Plot No. A-7, MIDC Baramati, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for expansion to add new manufacturing activity like Annealing, Tempering, Heat treatment, Quenching, Acid cleaning, Pickling, Vibro cleaning, Ultra sonic cleaning Committee also noted that, PP has Existing valid consent, PP has also obtained C to E for expansion in orange category. And now proposed to add activities for surface treatment. Due to this expansion only 0.3 CMD effluent will increase and no sewage will be added. PP has existing adequate capacity of ETP & STP. Treated effluent reused back in the process and treated sewage used on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has existing shot blasting unit provided with dust collector as APC, in the proposed expansion they will use clean fuel as PNG for Heat treatment furnace and Will provide Alkaline Scrubber as APCs to the Pickling section. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for expansion for expansion to add new manufacturing activity like Annealing, Tempering, Heat treatment, Quenching, Acid cleaning, Pickling, Vibro cleaning, Ultra sonic cleaning by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144001	Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd. (Gears Division)	APPROVED	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for change in water budget & Hazardous waste generation &

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Plot No. C 23/2 MIDC Phase 2 Chakan , Village:Varale, Khed	Consent to Establish for change in water budget & Hazardous waste generation & addition of the quenching & tempering furnaces	whichever is earlier	addition of the quenching & tempering furnaces without increase in the production quantity. Committee also noted that, PP has Existing valid consent, In proposed expansion they are going to increase effluent by 2.6 CMD and Sewage by 8 CMD. PP have exiting adequate capacity of ETP & STP. JVS results STP exceeding marginally for BOD parameter. PP has also proposed to install UF & RO system. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide Seal Quenching furnace & Tempering furnace running on LPG as fuel. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for change in water budget & Hazardous waste generation & addition of the quenching & tempering furnaces without increase in the production quantity by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining Audited Balance Sheet with Gross Block Schedule and Multiunit CA certificate.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147107	Sahyadri Hospitals Pvt. Ltd. Sahyadri Super Speciality Hospital Nagar Road	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization,	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years,	Committee noted that HCE has applied for Combined Consent to establish for expansion & BMW Authorization for Hospital – 82 Beds on total plot area of 4439.4 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 1068.66 Sq.mtr.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Hemes Heritage Phase -II, Shastri Nagar, Yerwada	Consent to Establish	whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that HCE has obtained combined consent to operate & BMW authorization valid up to 30.06.2022 for Hospital – 161 Nos of beds on total plot area of 4439.11 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 4412.55 Sq.mtr & applied for renewal of combine consent & BMW Authorization vide UAN no. 141688. Committee further noted that industrial effluent generation form expansion is 5.0 CMD, for the same proposed to provide ETP of capacity 10 CMD and domestic effluent generation from expansion is 18.6 CMD which will be treated in existing STP of capacity 100 CMD.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion additional 82 Beds on total plot area of 4439.4 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 1068.66 Sq.mtr by imposing following conditions: 1. HCE shall provide ETP & STP to treat the trade & domestic effluent generated from additional beds. 2. HCE shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147025	Sahyadri Hospitals Pvt. Ltd. Sahyadri Super Speciality Hospital Hadapsar - Annex Hadapsar	APPROVED Combined Consent to establish for expansion & BMW Authorization	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Combined Consent to establish for expansion for an additional 100 Beds on total plot area of 2600 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 4913.86 Sq.mtr. Committee also noted that HCE has obtained combined consent to operate & BMW authorization valid up to 08.01.2023 for Hospital – 138 beds.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that trade & domestic effluent generation from expansion is 5.0 CMD & 17.4 CMD, for the same proposed to provide ETP of capacity 10 CMD & STP of capacity 30 CMD.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for for expansion for additional 100 Beds on total plot area of 2600 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 4913.86 Sq.mtr by imposing following conditions:
					 HCE shall provide ETP & STP to achieve consented norms. HCE shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148190	BALKRISHANA INDUSTRIES LIMITED F-19 & F-20 GUT NO- 62,65,66 MIDC WALUJ F-19 & F- 20 GUT NO-	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for mfg of Tyre & Tubes. Committee also noted that the said unit has obtained Consent to Operate which is valid upto 31/12/2022 & separately applied for renewal of consent.
		62,65,66 MIDC WALUJ AURANGABA			Committee further noted that trade effluent generated from expansion activity will be treated in existing ETP comprising of primary (Equalization, Primary Clarifier), Tertiary (PSF) followed by Ultra Filtration, Reverse Osmosis (two stage), MEE & ATFD. Further, STP proposed expansion activity.
					Committee further noted that, PP has proposed a coal fired Boiler (12 TPH) with ESP & stack of 58 mtr height.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for expansion activity by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall provide comprehensive pollution control system of designed capacity to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. Industry shall submit penal charges as per Boards policy towards taken effective steps prior to obtain C to E Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after clarity of the proposed capital investment declared & shown in Audited Balance sheet & accordingly submission of consent fee & penal charges.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144170	Sharda Shree Ispat Ltd, Plot No. E-14 & Survey No. 67, 70 B, Mouza Kinhi, Butibori, Tal. Hingana, Dist. Nagpur	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for manufacturing of Billets – 5000 MT/M, Wire Rod Coil – 5000 MT/M, TMT Bars – 6000 MT/M, Spring Steel Flats – 5000 MT/M and Alloy Steel Rounds / Round Cornered Squares – 4000 MT/M. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide fume extraction system followed by Bag filter as APCs to induction furnace, ladle Reheating Furnace and dedusting system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that the proposed activity is attracting the EIA notification and they are in the process to obtain the Environmental Clearance.
					Committee also noted that, The industry proposed location is MIDC plot no. E-14 and adjacent non-MIDC area of Survey No. 67, 70B of Mauza Kinhi which is close proximity to the Vena River and as per MoEF & CC notification dtd. 14.02.2022.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for the manufacturing of Billets – 5000 MT/M, Wire Rod Coil – 5000 MT/M, TMT Bars – 6000 MT/M, Spring Steel Flats – 5000 MT/M and Alloy Steel Rounds / Round Cornered Squares – 4000 MT/M by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall not take any effective steps towards establishment of the project without obtaining prior EC. PP shall comply with the guidelines for siting industries which are in proximity with the river, issued by MoEF & CC dtd. 14.02.2022. and shall obtain certificate from the District Magistrate / Executive Engineer in this regard is required. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147894	Exide Industries Ltd T-17 MIDC Taloja Panvel	NOT APPROVED Establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion with CI of Rs. 56.08 Crs. for manufacturing Lead acid storage batteries (Big) – 92,000 Nos/M & Lead acid storage batteries (small) – 2,50,000 Nos/M.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP has not submitted the compliance report as per Boards direction vide dated 02.12.2021 u/s 5 of the Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 r.w. Batteries (M & H) Rules, 2016. PP has not submitted the details of half yearly returns of batteries as per Batteries (M & H) Rules, 2016. PP has not submitted the compliance report as per conditions stipulated in existing consent condition No. 11 & 12. JVS result of ETP outlet sample collected on 08.06.2022 is exceeding the consented parameter TDS – 4168 mg/l against 2100 mg/l & Lead – 0.37 mg/l against 0.1 mg/l. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147697	Oberoi Realty Limited on Plot Bearing 172/1, 175, 176/1, 176/5, 176/5, 176/6, 176/7, 177, 178, 179, Village Majiwade & Village Panchpakhadi Thane Thane	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of consent to establish for Residential Cum Commercial Building Project for for total plot area 2,41,844 Sq. mtrs & BUA 19,63,372 Sq. mtr. with C.I. of Rs. 597.300 Crs. Committee also noted that that PP obtained Environment Clearance on 10.06.2022. SEIAA Conditions at point no. 6 it is mentioned that SEIAA after deliberation decided to grant EC for-FSI- 7,35,724 Sq. mtr, non-FSI4,52,482 Sq. Mtr & total BUA-11,88,206 Sq. Mtr. PP has one temporary site office. No construction activity observed at the site. Open plot observed.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for Residential Cum Commercial Building Project for total plot area 2,41,844 Sq. mtrs & BUA 11,88,206 Sq. mtr, with standard conditions for infrastructure projects.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147988	SMARTCHEM TECHNOLOGIES LTD. Plot No. K-1 (Part- 1), K-1 (Part-2) MIDC Taloja Panvel	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for introduction of new product Water Soluble Fertilizer by physical mixing & blending process only. Committee also noted that said unit has obtained consent to operate which was valid up to 31/3/2026. After due deliberation, it was decided grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) for introduction of new product Water Soluble Fertilizer by physical mixing & blending process only, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting proportionate bank guarantee towards JVS exceedance. 2. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000146616	Cipla Pharmaceuticals Limited Plot No. D - 8 MIDC Kurkumbh Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of API products. Committee also noted that, M/s. Cipla Ltd. has transferred the plot to M/s. Cipla Pharmaceutical Ltd. vide letter No. MIDC/RO(IT)/KUR/LMS-93/A19876-133 Date: 16-JAN-2021.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number			Up to	Committee further noted that, PP has applied for Environmental Clearance. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed segregation of trade effluent into strong & weak stream and utilize ETP & STP provided by parental unit M/s. Cipla Ltd. on plot No. D-7. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed Natural Gas fired standby Boiler with stack of 30 m height and 05 nos of scrubbers for control of process emissions. Further, Hazardous Waste disposal will be as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall obtain Environmental Clearance for proposed activity & shall not take any effective steps till obtain the same. 2. Industry shall segregate trade effluent & treat the same in ETP provided by parent unit M/s. Cipla Ltd. and it is joint & severely responsibility of both the units to operate the same scientifically. 3. Industry shall recycle entire treated effluent to achieve ZLD. 4. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. 5. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					It was also decided to separately issue letter to parental unit M/s. Cipla Ltd. For deletion of Plot No. D-8 from their consent.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148770	Anjani Logistics Plot No. 3, Sector – 22, MIHAN Notified Area Plot No. 3, Sector – 22, MIHAN Notified Area, Situated lying and being outside SEZ area in Mouza Khapri (Rly), PS Sonegaon, Post Khapri, Tah. Nagpur (Rural), Dist. Nagpur. Nagpur (Rural)	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish with CI of Rs. 73.0 Crs. for construction of proposed group housing residential cum commercial project on Total plot area of 16,187.539 Sq.Mtr & Total construction BUA of 41,598.098 Sq.Mtr. Committee also noted that it is a green field project located at MADC MIHAN, Nagpur. The domestic effluent generation is 129 CMD which will be treated in STP provided by MADC MIHAN. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of proposed group housing residential cum commercial project on Total plot area of 16,187.539 Sq.Mtr & Total construction BUA of 41,598.098 Sq.Mtr.by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps till obtaining separate EC for proposed construction activity. 2. The applicant shall be responsible for provision of domestic effluent carrying pipeline & operation & maintenance of effluent carrying pipeline & STP. 3. The applicant shall enter a MoU with all buyers of the property to ensure O & M of STP & other assets. 4. PP shall ensure proper treatment of sewage generated from residential project & treated in common STP provided by MADC, MIHAN to achieve the treated

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		3	Up to	
22	мрсв-	ANURAJ SUGARS	APPROVED	Commissioni	domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/l. 5. PP shall submit bilateral agreement with MADC for joint & severally responsibility for O & M of STP. 6. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 7. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for 30
22	CONSENT- 0000148029	LIMITED GUT No:785/1/A,785/1/B ,785/2,786/1,793,7 94,795,796,797 YAWAT VILLAGE DAUND	Consent to Establish	ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	KLPD Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP has Proposed MEE & Incineration Boiler with CPU to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that PP applied for EC and Case is in Agenda of SEAC dtd. 14.12.2022. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 30 KLPD Distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for installation of plant without EC. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh for compliance of consent conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148115	HINDUSTAN PLATINUM PRIVATE LIMITED	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for		Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to establish for manufacturing of Electrical contacts – 25 Ton/Y, copper & copper alloys – 11.7 Ton/Y, jewelry & other related articles and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		LOT NO C-122, C- 154,C122/1 TO C- 122/9 (11PLOT) PLOT NO C-122,C- 154,C122/1 TO C- 122/9 TTC PAWANE NAVI MUMBAI NAVI MUMBAI	Expansion by capacity utilization of existing machineries		alloy pigs – 37.5 Ton/Y, silver & silver alloyed contacts bimetal contacts – 30 Ton/Y, platinum labware – 4.5 Ton/Y, platinum gold spinnerets – 4.5 Ton/Y, stainless steel spinnerets – 97.0 Ton/Y, precious metal catalyst, salt & solution – 290 Ton/Y, Other items manufactured from silver, gold, platinum, etc. – 445 Ton/Y, recycle & reprocess of precious metals spent catalyst – 10000 Ton/A & by-products such as alumina – 7500 MT/A, aluminum sulphate/alum – 50,000 MT/A, sodium aluminate/silicate – 1800 MT/A, Copper nitrate solution – 60 MT/A, Aluminum hydroxide – 3000 MT/A. Committee also noted that 1. PP has not submitted the details of capacity enhancement from CPCB under Rule 9 of HOWM Rules, 2016 for proposed expansion activity for utilization of spent catalyst. 2. PP has not submitted the design details of STP & ETP for treatment of effluent generated from expansion activity. 3. PP has not submitted the compliance report as per SOP enclosed with conditional permission for utilization of spent catalyst given by CPCB vide dated 22.09.2015 for existing plant. 4. PP has not submitted the details of HW generation from expansion activity. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000146431	JSW Steel Ltd Hot Rolled Pickling and Galvanizing Line (1.2 MTPA), Dolvi, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion. i.e. for manufacturing of Hot Rolled Zinc coated (GI)-0.33 MT/A, Hot Rolled Zinc Aluminum & Magnesium Coated (Zm) – 0.33 MT/A, Hot Rolled Zinc Aluminum & Silicon Coated (GI) – 0.34 MT/A, Hot Rolled Uncoated Hot Rolled Pickled Skin Pass (Hrspo) – 0.2 MT/A. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmental Clearance vide letter dtd. 24.08.2015 for expansion of Integrated Steel Plant from 5.0 MTPA to 10.0 MTPA. Committee further noted that, there is court case in Hon'ble NGT regarding overall pollution from M/s. JSW Steel Ltd After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for Hot Rolled Pickled & Oiled Coils and Galvanizing Line Hot Dip Zinc Coated Full Hard – 1.2 MTPA product as mentioned in EC by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with Environmental Clearance conditions vide dtd. 15.08.2015. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. 3. This Consent is issued subject to an order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT in application no. OA. 165 of 2020.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149875	Reliance Industries Limited,	NOT APPROVED Establish for laying of Pipeline		Committee noted that PP has applied for laying of Pipeline to change in disposal path of treated effluent i.e. Saline Zone of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		PTA/PX/EC Division MIDC Industrial Area B5, MIDC Industrial Area Khalapur	to change the disposal path of treated effluent		River Patalaganaga through CETP to Saline zone of River Patalganga through outlet sump of CETP facility at Patalganga. Committee also noted that the said unit has obtained Consent to operate which is valid up to 31/8/2025. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice on following points: 1. The said unit contribute major hydraulic load in CETP and CETP designed by considering the hydraulic load & dilution factor of the said unit resulting possibility of operational issue for scientific operation of CETP 2. There is no mechanism for monitoring outlet quality after mixing of CETP treated effluent as several incidence happened in the past regarding substandard disposal of treated effluent.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149878	Reliance Industries Limited, Polyester Division Plot no B4 B4, MIDC Patalganga Khalapur	Consent to Establish for laying of Pipeline to change in disposal path of treated effluent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for laying of Pipeline to change in disposal path of treated effluent i.e. treated effluent 2500 CMD used for cooling tower & 360 CMD effluent disposed into CETP to treated effluent 2500 CMD used for cooling tower & 360 CMD effluent disposed at outlet sump of CETP facility at Patalganga. Committee also noted that, the said unit has obtained Consent to operate which is valid up to 30/11/2025 After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice on following points:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 The said unit contribute major hydraulic load in CETP and CETP designed by considering the hydraulic load & dilution factor of the said unit resulting possibility of operational issue for scientific operation of CETP There is no mechanism for monitoring outlet quality after mixing of CETP treated effluent as several incidence happened in the past regarding substandard disposal of treated effluent.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149239	Dighi Port Limited Dighi Port Limited Village - Dighi Shrivardhan	Establish		Already discussed and approved in CAC meeting dtd. 02.12.2022.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149546	Emersion Process Management (India) Pvt Ltd., Plot No. C-1, MIDC Talegaon, Phase-II, Village Mindewadi, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Process measuring instruments (Pressure, Temperature, Analytical, Flow Acoustic, Level, Flame & gas, other type) – 2,00,000 Nos/Y, Analytical and flow metering systems – 1,000 Nos/Y and Plastic Joining and Metal Welding Machines & Automation Solution along with Machined components. (Ultrasonic, Vibration, Infrared, Laser, and precision processing machines and their associated tooling – 1795 Nos/Y Committee also noted that, PP has Existing valid consent, Three will be no additional effluent and sewage generation due to expansion. PP has existing adequate capacity ETP & STP in the
					existing unit. Treated effluent used for cooling tower, paint booth, etc and Treated sewage used on land for gardening.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149668	Advanced Monomers Pvt. Ltd. G-53 MIDC Butibori Nagpur (Rural)	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee further noted that, PP has provided water curtain as APCs to the Paint Booths, Scrubber as APCs to the Phosphating section and dust collector as PACs to the shot blasting section. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for expansion by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of Specialty Chemicals. Committee also noted that PP has pplied for Environmental Clearance and SEAC recommended case in 229th meeting of SEAC-1 (Day-2 Part-1) on 21st to 23rd September 2022. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to segregate trade effluent into strong & weak stream and proposed sperate treatment system. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to discharge treated effluent into the proposed CETP. Committee further noted that PP has proposed Air Pollution control systems at all sources of emissions and HW disposal will be as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtain Environmental Clearance from the competent Authority. Industry shall segregate trade effluent & provide separate treatment system. Treated effluent shall be discharged to be expanded CETP, if CETP commissioned before the establishment of the unit otherwise recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147773	Asmita India Limited As mentioned in location of the unit. LAND BEARING S.NO. (OLD)497, (NEW)91 H.NO. 3/1, S.NO. (OLD)505,(NEW) 92 H.NO. 1, S.NO. (OLD) 506 (NEW)93 H.NO.1S.NO.(OLD) 507,(NEW) 94 H.NO.1/2A & (OLD) 507,(NEW) 94H.NO.1/2B, VILLAGE- BHAYANDAR, TAL	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of consent to establish for residential and commercial Building Construction projects for Total plot area 91330.00 Sq. Mtrs, and Total Construction Built up area – 223617.37 Sq. Mtr with C.I. of Rs. 997.24 Crs. Committee also noted that 35 buildings were completed prior to EIA notification 07.07.2004 and 14.09.2006. Out of 35 buildings 34 are to be rented as it is, and one is proposed to be demolished. The PP has proposed addition of 5 buildings. T1 to T5, G+, ST+, 31st and 33 floor. At present FSI area of existing building is 70831.69 sq. mtrs, non FSI area is 23768.92 sq. mtrs. Total construction area us 94600.61 sq. mtrs. Building NO. T1 to T5 construction not started on site. Proposed for expansion water consumption 672 CMD, Sewage generation 621 CMD. Proposed to provide STP of 655 CMD capacity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		& DIST. THANE. Thane		•	After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause as PP has not submitted details of all the existing 34 buildings.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148605	Valeo India Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 24, 744 & 745, Village Lonikand, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion. expansion in the form of Increase in Production quantity of Alternators – 22550 No/M, Starters – 1050 No/M and Regulators – 5000 No/M, also for addition of new products such as On-Board Chargers DCDC – 15000 No/M, IBSG/E-Motor – 18000 No/M, E-Acess Assembly – 18000 No/M, OBC DCDC Combo – 20000 No/M and Small Mobility Motor Generator – 35000 No/M. Committee also noted that, the unit is having dry processes and not generating trade effluent. Due to expansion increase in sewage by 28.8 CMD and has existing STP has adequate capacity. Committee further noted that, PP has already installed 03 nos of Paint Booths for which they have applied for establish, also they have installed APCS dust collectors & stacks/exhausts attached to Armature Assembly, Finishing, stripping, brushing, machining, brazing machine, stator painting, rotor painting, varnishing which are not included in existing consent and not in this application. PP has already started expansion work in the form of construction / renovation of a building. PP has not had a source of water and utilizing outside source for which valid documents are not submitted.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for the above non compliances.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000151050	IPCA Laboratories Limited Village -Hingni, TalSeloo, Dist Wardha Village - Hingni, TalSeloo, DistWardha Seloo	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of various API products. Committee also noted that, Earlier Board has granted consent to operate on the said plot to M/s. Noble Explochem Pvt. Ltd. which was valid upto 31/12/2006 and applied for renewal vide Application No. 117509 which was withdrawn by the unit & accordingly, Board has refused the application. Committee further noted that PP obtained Environmental Clearance on 27/8/2021. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to segregate trade effluent & proposed separate treatment system to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that PP has proposed Air Pollution control systems (ESP/Bag Filter/ Wet Scrubber) and HW will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish by imposing following conditions: 1. This consent to establish will become operational after National Board of Wildlife Clearance from the standing committee for National Board of Life 2. Industry shall comply all the conditions stipulated in the Environmental Clearance granted vide No. F.No. IA-J-11011/141/2021-IA-II (I) dated 27/8/2021

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000151224	Sahyadri Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 66,67,68,69,72,78, 80,81,82,83,84,85, 86,87,88,89,90,91, 92 Yeshwantnagar, shirawade Railway Station Karad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	 Industry shall segregate trade effluent and provide separate treatment system & recycle entire treated effluent to achieve ZLD. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. Industry shall submit penal charges for existing unit. Industry shall submit Closure plan of existing unit. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for expansion of existing sugar unit from 7500 TCD Capacity to 13200 TCD capacity. Committee also noted that, the industry has earlier obtained EC for expansion. Committee further noted that, PP provided ETP with primary secondary & tertiary system for existing Unit and proposed upgrade ETP with Mechanical Oil Separator, Anaerobic Pond, Aeration tank, Secondary Clarifier, Sand Filter and Activated Charcoal Filter, Monthly Washing Holding Tank, Days Storage Tank. Industry has proposed to provide bagasse-based boilers 2 nos of capacity 120 +120 TPH. Industry has proposed to provide ESP with the stack having height 85 Mtrs as Air Pollution Control.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000150086	Jaywant Sugars Ltd 83 to 90, 90/1,92 to 97,99,100 to 108,108/1,108/2,10 9 to113,115 to127 Dhawarwadi Karad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of existing sugar unit from 7500 TCD Capacity to 13200 TCD capacity., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent & EC conditions. 2. PP shall comply with all the conditions of EC. Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 45 KLPD to 150 KLPD with increase in crushing capacity by 2700 TCD and Co generation 10 MW. Committee also noted that, the industry has obtained EC for expansion on 27.10.2022. EC is obtained under the EBP program. Expansion crushing 2700 TCD shall be used only for Ethanol manufacturing and not for sugar. Committee further noted that PP provided MEE & incineration boiler for existing and proposed same for expansion for treatment of spent wash with CPU to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 45 KLPD to 150 KLPD with increase in crushing capacity by 2700 TCD and Co generation 10 MW., by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions. PP shall comply with all the conditions of EC dtd. 27.10.2022.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000151606	Balaji Amines Ltd. Unit-IV Plot No. F-104 Chincholi MIDC Mohol	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for mfg of various synthetic organic chemicals within existing premises
					Committee also noted that the said unit has existing Consent to Operate which is valid up to 30/4/2027 and obtained another consent to Establish which was granted on 24/4/2019.
					Committee further noted that PP has applied for Environmental Clearance for the proposed expansion activity.
					Committee further noted that PP has proposed to segregate trade effluent into strong & weak stream and proposed to treat in existing ETP and recycle the entire treated effluent to achieve ZLD.
					Committee further noted that PP has proposed Air Pollution control systems in the form of wet scrubbers to control process emissions and HW disposal will be as per the provisions of Rule.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion, by imposing following conditions:
					Industry shall not take any effective steps towards implementation of expansion activity till obtain Environmental Clearance.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000152413	D'DECOR HOME FABRICS PVT LTD PLOT NO F6/1 MIDC TARAPUR PALGHAR	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	 Industry shall provide comprehensive pollution control system of designed capacity to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent into the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. Industry shall dispose the hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish towards installation of ESP. Committee also noted that PP have Consent to Operate valid up to 31.12.2023 for manufacturing Piece Dyed, Top Dyed & Digital Printing Fabrics. Committee further noted that, at present, Multicyclone dust collector and wet scrubber as APC which will be upgraded by ESP. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of ESP., by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh for compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000152791	D'DECOR EXPORTS PVT. LTD. G-7/1 MIDC Tarapur Palghar	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP applied for Consent to Establish for installation of new 16 TPH Coal Fired Boiler and upgradation of ETP. Committee also noted that Industry is also going to upgrade ETP by installing Heat Exchanger, Bioxic +MBR technology and replacing single stage RO system with Multistage RO system. Also going to install MEE & ATFD as standby in case of failure of CETP. JVS Results of existing units are within limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of new 16 TPH Coal Fired Boiler and upgradation of ETP., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000153690	The Automotive Research Association of India, Homologation and Technology Centre (HTC) Plot No. E1/1 Chakan MIDC off Volks wagon	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion activity for Perform Thermal Propagation Test / Battery abuse tests and Vehicle Quarantine shed	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion activity for Perform Thermal Propagation Test / Battery abuse tests and Vehicle Quarantine shed. Committee also noted that, PP has Existing valid consent, there will be addition of 1.8 CMD due to this expansion, existing effluent is mostly from the floor washing, which was not generated and hence not operated ETP now they proposed upgration of ETP with RO plant & Evaporator. There will be no additional sewage in expansion and existing sewage generation

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					is 18 CMD and has STP which is up graded with additional of ultrafiltration. Committee further noted that, There will be additional 01 process emissions vent form Thermal propagation test / Battery abuse test setup and proposed to provide stack. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion activity for Perform Thermal Propagation Test / Battery abuse tests and Vehicle Quarantine shed by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000153735	Shree Swami Samarth Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (A unit of panchaganga Sugar and Power Ltd.) 154,155, 156, 157, 4 At. Post- Mahalgoan, Tal. Vaijapur, Dist. Aurangabad Vaijapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied consent to Establish for 4900 TCD Sugar and 24 MW Co-generation unit with C.I. of Rs. 526.13 Crs. Committee also note that proposed I.E. is 192 CMD and D.E. is 40 CMD. Proposed ETP of capacity 1000 CMD and STP of 40 CMD. Proposed Boiler of 160 TPH with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish 4900 TCD Sugar and 24 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall not install machinery of excess capacity to carry out excess cruising as it will be a violation of EC and consent and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000154033	Medicover KLE Hospital (Unit of Sahrudaya Health Care Pvt Ltd) Sector-1, Indrayani Nagar, Bhosari, Pimpri-Chinchwad, Tal- Haveli, Pune	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that HCE has applied for Combined Consent to establish & BMW Authorization for Hospital - 225 Beds on total plot area of 2963 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 4444 Sq.mtr. Committee also noted that the trade effluent generation is Nil & domestic effluent is 90 CMD, for the same proposed to provide STP of capacity 100 CMD based on MBBR technology.
					Committee further noted that Global Trust hospital has constructed building having 7 floors which is taken by KLE University, Belgaon & modified building now, semiconstructed building has taken by M/s. Medicover on lease basis from May-2022 for 20 years.
					Committee also noted that SRO reported that Painting to the existing building, electrical connections, STP work observed at site. HCE is not in operation.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant Combined Consent to establish & BMW Authorization for Hospital - 225 Beds on total plot area of 2963 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 4444 Sq.mtr. By imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 HCE shall provide STP to treat the domestic effluent generated from hospital. HCE shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000154987	Serum Institute of India Pvt. Ltd. 212,213,106,268,2 69,270,223,203,20 4(p),205,212/2 Hadapsar Haveli	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of the unit	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation of 02 Nos of DG Sets (3 MVA), Solar System and Equipment's without change in production quantity. Committee also noted that, there will be no generation of trade effluent & HW. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall provide comprehensive pollution control system of designed capacity to achieve the consented norms 2. Industry shall operate & maintain existing pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms 3. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.